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Michael,
Maurice okays this change.

Barry

From: Shank, Barry <shank.46@osu.edu>

Date: Thursday, February 2, 2023 at 4:07 PM

To: Hilty, Michael <hilty.70@osu.edu>, Arceno, Mark Anthony <arceno.1@osu.edu>, Dew,
Spencer <dew.50@osu.edu>

Subject: Re: WGSS, AAAS, Comparative Studies 4921 - Response Required

HI Michael,

| need to run this by Maurice Stevens, who created the course. I'll get back to
you as soon as | hear from him.

Barry

From: Hilty, Michael <hilty.70@osu.edu>

Date: Thursday, February 2, 2023 at 3:40 PM

To: Shank, Barry <shank.46@osu.edu>, Arceno, Mark Anthony <arceno.1@osu.edu>, Dew,
Spencer <dew.50@osu.edu>

Subject: Re: WGSS, AAAS, Comparative Studies 4921 - Response Required

Good afternoon Mark Anthony, Barry, and Spencer,

As my office was looking to advance these courses to OAA, we noticed that the course title on the
Comparative Studies version of the course in curriculum.osu.edu also utilizes the title "Intersections:
New Approaches to Theorizing Difference".
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Would Comparative Studies be okay with my office removing the "New" to keep the course title in-
line with AAAS and WGSS? If so, please let me know, and my office will handle that minor change
and advance the courses.

Thank you for letting me know!

All my best,
Michael

Michael Hilty

Curriculum and Assessment Coordinator

ASC Curriculum and Assessment Services The College of Arts and Sciences
306 Dulles Hall, 230 Annie and John Glenn Ave, Columbus, OH 43210
614-247-6089 Office

hilty.70@osu.edu / asccas.osu.edu

Pronouns: he/him/his, they/them/theirs / Honorific: Mx.

Buckeyes consider the environment before printing.

BLACK LIVES MATTER
STOP AAPI HATE

DACA/undocumented ally

I acknowledge that the land that The Ohio State University occupies is the ancestral and contemporary territory of the
Shawnee, Potawatomi, Delaware, Miami, Peoria, Seneca, Wyandotte, Ojibwe and Cherokee peoples. Specifically, the
university resides on land ceded in the 1795 Treaty of Greeneville and the forced removal of tribes through the Indian
Removal Act of 1830. I honor the resiliency of these tribal nations and recognize the historical contexts that has and
continues to affect the Indigenous peoples of this land.

From: Hilty, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 10:46 AM

To: Skinner, Ryan <skinner.176 @osu.edu>; Beckham, Jerrell <beckham.4@osu.edu>; Stotlar, Jackson
<stotlar.1@osu.edu>; Sreenivas, Mytheli <sreenivas.2@osu.edu>; Shank, Barry
<shank.46@osu.edu>; Arceno, Mark Anthony <arceno.1@osu.edu>; Dew, Spencer
<dew.50@osu.edu>

Cc: Fredal, James <fredal.1@osu.edu>; Soland, Birgitte <soland.1@osu.edu>; Vankeerbergen,
Bernadette <vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu>; Steele, Rachel <steele.682 @osu.edu>; Cody, Emily
<cody.50@osu.edu>; Richard, Sophie V. <richard.235@buckeyemail.osu.edu>

Subject: WGSS, AAAS, Comparative Studies 4921 - Response Required

Good morning,

On Friday, January 27th, the Themes 1 Panel of the ASC Curriculum Committee reviewed a GEN
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Theme: Citizenship for a Diverse and Just World request for WGSS/AAAS/Comparative Studies 4921.
Please see below for their feedback.

| am pleased to report that the Panel unanimously approved the request with one comment they

would like for the department to address:

e The WGSS version of the course has the course title of “Intersections: New Approaches to
Theorizing Difference” while the AAAS and Comparative Studies versions have the course title
of “Intersections: Approaches to Theorizing Difference”. Given that these are cross-listed
courses, they are required to have the same title.

Will the departments work together to decide upon a title of the course and reply to this email to let
me know your decision? This is an administrative issue that my office can handle directly, so we do

not need to send the courses back to your respective departments. Once we have your decision, my
office will make that change and advance the courses to OAA.

Should you have any questions regarding this change, please do not hesitate to reach out to Jim
Fredal, faculty Chair of the ASCC Themes 1 Panel, Birgitte Soland, faculty Chair of the Theme
Advisory Group: Citizenship for a Diverse and Just World, or me.

All my best,
Michael

0 THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY

Michael Hilty

Curriculum and Assessment Coordinator

ASC Curriculum and Assessment Services The College of Arts and Sciences
306A Dulles Hall, 230 Annie and John Glenn Ave, Columbus, OH 43210
614-247-6089 Office

hilty.70@osu.edu / asccas.osu.edu

Pronouns: he/him/his, they/them/theirs / Honorific: Mx.

Buckeyes consider the environment before printing.
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